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Date 14th November 2017 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,   
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/07/17. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1. Does the trust operate a fleet of vehicles. 
Yes 
 
2. If so, how many vehicles are presently insured on a fleet basis. 
We currently have 851 vehicles insured on a fleet basis 
 
3. What is the expiry date of the current motor fleet insurance policy (If under an LTA, 
confirm the expiry date of the LTA). 
The expiry date is 31/03/18 
 
4. Does the trust procure motor fleet insurance cover as a standalone policy or is fleet cover 
sourced as part of a multi class insurance arrangement. 
Standalone 
 
5. Did the trust procure their motor fleet insurance via a public sector framework.  If so, 
which. 
Procured via OJEU tender exercise 
 
6. Does the trust utilise the services of an insurance broker to place their insurance cover?  
If so, confirm the identity of the current insurance broker. 
Yes – JLT Specialty Ltd 
 
7. Where applicable, was the current broker appointed by way of a direct award or following 
a competition/tender exercise. 
N/A 
 
8. Where applicable, please confirm the expiry date of the current contract with your broker. 
N/A 
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9. If the trust do not source motor fleet insurance via a Framework, please confirm the 
identity of the person(s) and/or department responsible for arranging motor fleet insurance 
cover (please supply contact email address). 
The person responsible for motor insurance is Matthew Gibbons who can be contacted on the 
following email address Fleet.enquiries@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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